Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: June 8, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Liaison; Lord, David (Ext.); Lucie Brosseau; Elizabeth Lindsay; Vanessa Audette
Subject: RE: *Links to Supply Hub Page - Internal Use

Attachments: PPEHub_Buyers_en.png; PPEHub_Buyers_fr.png; PPEHub_Overview_en.png;

PPEHub_Overview_fr.png; PPEHub_Sellers_en.png; PPEHub_Sellers_fr.png

Hi Cecely,

Please find attached the requested screen captures.
Links to follow soon!

Thank you,
Marilyne

Equipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels | Ministerial Liaison and Events Team Direction générale des
politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and Communications Branch Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada Gouvernement du Canada | Government of
Canada

Cell: 819-661-5893 — LIAISON | Cell: 343-998-5449

From: Lucie Brosseau

Sent: June 8, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: *Links to Supply Hub Page - Internal Use

Hi Ceely, team was preparing screen shots for you... Will include links as well if possible. Liasion - please action.

De : Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca] Envoyé : 8 juin 2020 15:53 A : Lucie Brosseau
<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc : James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> Objet : *Links to Supply Hub
Page - Internal Use

Hi there,

A few folks on the Mino team are looking to get a final look at the Supply Hub webpage this afternoon before it goes up
tomorrow. Would it be possible to get the link for where the page is currently hosted?

Thank you,

Cecely Roy
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